## Fairfield Union Local School District

## Athletic Booster Meeting July 28, 2021

## Virtual

## MINUTES

- 1. Meeting Called to Order by the President at 1:00 p.m.
- 2. Attendance: President; Angi Marinacci-Young, Treasurer; Tara Graham, Secretary; Denise Hoffmann
- 3. Secretary Report: Minutes from June 2021, read. Angi Marinacci-Young motions to approve, Tara Graham seconds. All Approve
- 4. Treasurer Report: Investment account balance is \$21,173.67. Checking balance is \$6,441.61. Athletic Booster Scholarships = \$1,000.00. Total for the accounts = \$20,896.79. Budget: \$5,7400.00 Denise Hoffmann motions to approve, Angi Marinacci-Young seconds. All approve.
- 5. Athletic Director Report: via email: "July Report: No restrictions for fall sports; indoors or outdoors (as of 7/21). MSL voted to make admission prices \$6 for all high school admission and \$5 for all middle school admission, which eliminated the student rate and senior rate (several MSL schools charge Golden Buckeye the old student rate). We will offer a 10-game student pass (punch card) for our students at \$40 (the old student rate). They can buy as many as they want throughout the year. Adult 10-game passes (punch cards) are \$50. Information on purchasing the passes will be released as soon as the cards have been delivered. Golden Buckeye will still be admitted free at FU. Through correspondence this summer with league AD's, it looks like we will be the only Buckeye division school who will be offering cash sales for tickets at the gate this year. Everyone else is staying with their online Hometown Ticketing setup. Our fans will have to purchase tickets online for all Buckeye division games that are on the road. There may be some non-league games with schools who will have the same policy. The 1st major event that is likely scheduled before the next meeting is "Futbol Friday Night". It is a season-opening soccer triple header on 8/13. Our varsity boys will be playing Lakewood at 5:30pm on the game field followed by varsity girls vs. Lancaster at 7:15pm. The JV girls' game will be at 5:30pm on the JV field vs. Lancaster JV."
- 6. New Business: Sign Up Genius is up and running. Coaches should be aware and inform the parents to view and sign up for open slots. Parents should know how to utilize the platform by now. Our budget is set. Allotments set and sent to coaches.

7. Old Business: Programs: Beth Hoffman has been working on Fall Programs. She has sent emails to businesses a couple of weeks ago and has a couple of checks to pass on to Tara. A due date of August 6th for ads and checks to be due. There are several banners that will need to be reordered. After using some of them for 3-4 seasons with the wind blowing them around on the fence, several don't look appropriate enough to hang back up. Waiting to order these from Minuteman Press until we've secured banner payment from these businesses again.

For the Good of the Group: Looking forward to gathering together to continue to support our student athletes.

The next meeting will be on Wednesday August 25, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Angi Marinacci-Young moves to adjourn at 1:56 p.m. Denise Hoffmann seconds. All approve.

Pres VP Tres Sec Other